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Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have some changes, as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 Added: BTO 01 
 Removed:  
 Revised: NE 01 
 
Question and Answer 
Some questions are not published to eliminate redundancies, and some are deemed unwarranted 
  
Northeast Region 
 
NE 01, 0656-03-00 
 
The title of this solicitation has changed to boundary surveys.  
 
Southeast Region 
 
SE 01, 1030-37-00 & 1030-38-00  
 
Q: Can you please confirm that the required DBE amount is correct at $175,000 and that an interview is 

required for this project? 
 

A: Yes, the required DBE amount is correct.  Yes, an interview will be required for this project. 
 

 
SE 02, 1060-09-04 & 1060-15-00 
 
Q: Please provide clarification on what is required for the Backbone Interchange Study Report. 

 
A: The Backbone Interchange Study Report contains the following elements: Operational Analysis for 

Existing and Future No-Build Alternative, Identification of Geometric and Structural Deficiencies, Analysis 
of Crash Data, Development of Preliminary Study Alternatives, Evaluation of Long-Term and Short-Term 
Detailed Alternatives.   

  
 Meetings will be included through the process.  An example of a Backbone Interchange Study Report will 

be provided after the Consultant Selection has been made.  
 

Q: The Scope/NOI text indicates that the Department will complete reports and provide horizontal 
alignments, yet the deliverables include a Backbone Interchange Study Report and Various Roadway 
Alignments.  Is the Consultant responsible for preparing a Backbone Interchange Study Report and 
Various Roadway Alignments? 
 

A: The Consultant is responsible for preparing a Backbone Interchange Study Report.  The Consultant is 
responsible to obtain data during survey for developing existing CTH C and interchange ramp alignments 
for use in the Backbone Study Report and for supplying to WisDOT for design development.  
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Southwest Region 
 
SW02, 5530-02-01  
 
Q: Does the city plan to replace any sanitary sewer and water main on these segments? If so, will that work 

be included in the contract or done by city and built before the road work? 
 

 
A: No, the only items included in the DOT contract will be adjusting manholes and water valves.  

 
Q: Will the STH 71/80/82 & STH 80/82 intersections require an ICE and will they be considered for 

signals/roundabouts? 
 

 
A: No, the intersections were counted and do not require an ICE or a signal/ roundabout.  

 
Q: Is there any planned/required work for the Baraboo River bridge? If so, will it be included in the contract 

or done by CO Bridge? 
 
A: No, nothing is planned. 

 
Q: Will the department stake for the appraisals and permanent R/W or will that be in the contract? 
 
A: The consultant under contract for the plat will stake for appraisals and permanent R/W.  

 
Q: You mention the Department’s historical consultant as part of the Section 106, but not one for 

archeological investigation – do we need to provide that or is the Department have that covered as well? 
 

A: The Department completed archaeological investigations and the recommendation was no further 
investigation is required.  The results of this investigation will need to be forwarded along with the 
Historical investigation, once that is complete, to complete the Section 106 investigation. 

.  
Bureau of Technical Services 
 
BTS 02, M067-2X-XX 
 
Q: Is here an incumbent engineering firm currently performing these services and whom would that be? 

 
A: The firms that are currently under Statewide Master Contract for Geodetic Services – Wisconsin Height 

Modernization Program include Ayres Associates, Patrick Engineering and DJ Henkel & Associates.  
 

Q: What if our firm would like to submit for certain tasks only such as replacement monumentation or 
monument construction and how would we specify on the NOI? 
 

A: The NOI submittal can be based on being qualified in any of the 6 categories; it is not required to be 
qualified in all 6 categories.  Tasks are to be specified as stated under the Special Instructions (first bullet 
point) as seen below: 

 
‘In addition to question #1 in the Notice of Interest Questionnaire below, show your firm's ability to provide 
qualified staff to complete any or all of the tasks identified in the activities listed in the Scope of Services 
Narrative. Be specific as to which task they will be performing.’ 
 

Q: Do we have to be qualified or have qualified subs for all categories listed in the “Project description” 
section or can we choose which categories we would like to submit on? 
 

A: The NOI submittal can be based on being qualified in any of the 6 categories; it is not required to be 
qualified in all 6 categories.  
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Q: The other question I had was on the Special Instructions. Can these items be addressed in Question 

number 4 of the NOI? 
 

A: Each individual inquiry in the Special Instructions is required to be answered in each respective Question 
that it is being referenced to.  

 
For example, under the Special Instructions, the information be requested in addition to question #1 in the 
Notice of Interest Questionnaire: ‘show your firm's ability to provide qualified staff to complete any or all of 
the tasks identified in the activities listed in the Scope of Services Narrative. Be specific as to which task 
they will be performing.’ is required to be answered in Question #1.  It cannot be answered in Question 
#4. 
 

Bureau of Traffic Operations 
 
BTO 01, 1009-03-64 
 
This solicitation has been added. 
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